P O Box 336T1
Lusaka

Tel: 260 211 221355/227989
Fax: 260 211 238181

29 April, 2022

ADDENDUM NO.1

ZNCB/RFP/P&F/07/08/09/2022: TENDER FOR THE REFURBISHMENT OF LUANSHYA, KITWE
INDUSTRIAL AND MUFULIRA ZANACO BRANCHES.

Reference is made to the above captioned tender.

Kindly be informed as follows:

No. | Questions from Bidders Response from Zanaco
1 Duplication of CV's, what if the CV's | This is fine as long as the CV's of the key personnel
for key personnel are from the | will not be found in the other vendors submissions.
same company bidding for
different sites?
2 We have challenges on the 2021 | Yes please, since the 2021 statements ég_sam)eing
audited statements because they | audited, 2019 and 2020 will still be accepted.
are still being audited. Will you
accept the 2019 financials?
3 Are you strict with NCC B — grades | Yes, for this work we only need contractors with
2-4? grade B, 2-4. This is because of the sensitivity of the
works to be done in our branches.
4 Will there be mandatory site | Sites visits are not mandatory, but for those that
visits? wish to visit the branches, please advise in advance
so that we can arrange and advise the branches to
expect you.
5 Will you consider grade C? No, only grade B (2 - 4)




6 Is there a participating fee? Be advised that this is free, you do not need to pay

anything.

7 We noticed that the tender for Monze branch is on hold, we shall advise. Otherwise,
Monze branch is not included on | go ahead with the other three sites.

the website, kindly advise.

8 Closing date The closing date still remains the same as 6" 'May,
2022. Local time 15:00hrs.

Please note that all other details pertaining to this RFP remain unchanged.
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Mundia Siyauya

A/HEAD - SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT



